

MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL PARISH MEETING FOR THE PARISH OF HUMBERSTON HELD ON TUESDAY 16TH MAY 2017 AT WENDOVER HALL, WENDOVER PADDOCK, HUMBERSTON AT 7.15 pm

Present: Cllr. Hall (Chairman)
Cllrs. Stevenson, C. Hall, Reynolds, Robinson, Baron, Tuplin,
Scoffin and Bailey

3 members of the public and Cllr. Harness, Ward Cllr., NELC

1. Apologies
Received from Cllrs. Fenty and Shreeve.

2. Parish Council Chairman's Report and presentation of the Annual Parish Council Report for 16/17
Chairman highlighted the publication of the Annual Report and Accounts for 16/17 and copies were circulated at the meeting. Chairman asked for thanks to the Clerk to be recorded for her work during the year, especially in respect of the new build Wendover Paddock Hall. Chairman also asked for thanks to Mr. D. Nelson to be recorded for his work on the new build. Members echoed these thanks.

3. Ward Cllrs'/NELC Report
Cllr. Harness gave NELC Report covering various items. Chairman asked for the Parish Council's thanks to be minuted to the three Ward Councillors for their assistance during the year.

4. Matters raised by members of the public
None raised.

Chairman closed the meeting at 7.35 pm.

| | |
|---------------|-------------|
| Signed: | Date: |
|---------------|-------------|